CITY OF WASILLA

290 E. HERNING AVE.
WASILLA, ALASKA 99687
PHONE: (907) 373-9050
FAX: (907) 373-0788

COUNCIL MEMORANDUM NO. 91-71

FROM: Mayor Stein
DATE: September 19, 1991
RE: Lighted Christmas Decorations

Every year we receive citizen comments on the desire for nice,
lighted Christmas decorations. Thirteen poles on the Parks
Highway are equipped with power circuits for holiday lighting.
Our existing four-year-old lighted garlands are near the end of
their useful life.

We have spoken with a manufacturers representative for
decorating companies and estimate the «cost of individual
lighted decorations, accessory garlands and shipping to be
about $400 each. Decorations are warranted for three vyears and
normally serve about six seasons. They are designed for wind
resistance and cold weather use. Decorations are clipped to a
permanently mounted base on existing lamp posts.

Orders to meet this season must be placed in the next few weeks.

Should Council wish to purchase decorations for this season it
could authorize use of Council contingency funds. Christmas
decorations were not budgeted this vear. $5,200 would cover
the cost of decorating the thirteen poles.
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